M Gma” Lisa Witkus <witkusl@kingphilip.org>

Fwd: Cable Advisory Comt_'nittee

1 message

Lisa Witkus <witkusl@kingphilip.org> Wed, Feb 24, 2021 at 2:51 PM
To: Lisa Witkus <witkusl@kingphilip.org>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Sweet, Kevin <ksweet@wrentham.ma.us>

Date: Tue, Feb 23, 2021 at 10:48 AM

Subject: Cable Advisory Committee

To: Paul Zinni <zinnip@kingphiiip.org>, Larry Azer <azerl@kingphilip.org>

Cc: Chad Lovett ﬂclovett@wrentham.ma,us>, BOS <BOS@wrentham.ma.us>

Hi Paul/Larry,

Hope all is well. We will be appointing our standing Cable Advisory Committee to negotiate the Verizon Contract up in
June and Comcast up next year. The CAC formation consists of (1) member representing the King Phillip Regional
School Committee. Chad Lovett will be the Town's non-voting BOS Liaison.

Could you please connect with the School Committee on this and provide the name of the designated individual as soon
as possible so we can make the appointment and commence.

Thanks,

Kevin

Kevin A. Sweet, MPA, MS, ICMA-CM
Town Administrator

Town of Wrentham

79 South Street

Wrentham, MA 02093

Tel: 508-384-5400

Fax: 508-384-5403

www.wrentham.ma.us

All the best,
Lisa

Mrs. Elisa B. Witkus, Executive Assistant




